Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 11:28 am

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YM 5283C DOA - 02/04/2020 FINALISATION
Hi Kenneth

Confirm you figure L/S $1,950.00 and 3 working days.
Thank you.

Regards
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 8:29 am

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: Re: YM 5283C DOA - 02/04/2020 FINALISATION

L/Sump $1950.00, 3days confirmed.

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 5:28 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
<ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YM 5283C DOA - 02/04/2020 FINALISATION

Hi Mr Kenneth,

Enclosed your attention.
L/S=52,000.00

3 Working days.

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regards
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 5:17 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; service@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: re: YM 5283C DOA - 02/04/2020

Noted with thanks Shirley.

Meng Huat
Please assist me with this and email to Shirley LKK and Kenneth LKK the photos so that they can finalise. Copy me.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: "Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)" <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 5:06 PM

To: "service@kkimhin.com.sg" <service@kkimhin.com.sg>
Cc: "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: YM 5283C DOA - 02/04/2020




Dear Sandra,

According to our conversation earlier, kindly finalize with us soonest.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



